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trators or guardians have been appointed by court order, such peý
sons may submit applications, supported by a copy of the order, 0
behaif of the persons concerned. Applications of Polish juridicd
persons shall be signed by members of their boards thereof authol
ized to act in the name of those juridical persons.

5. Applications completed in the above-mentioned manner sha
be considered by the Canadian Custodian as acceptable unless he Îs
possession of contrary evidence.

6. The Canadian Custodian shahl render decisions on acceptabl
applications within three months of their receipt and favourabi
decisions shail be immediately implemented by release to the aP
cants of the assets or the proceeds thereof or by restoration of owniei
ship as may be appropriate in the particular circumstances. At tii
request of the applicant, the assets or proceeds thereof shall b
transferable.
I wish to confirm that it is the policy of the Government of Canada I"c

to confiscate or otherwise appropriate the assets or proceeds thereof a
persons or states not declared to be "enemy" during periods of hostilitie,
In accordance with this policy, I will recommend that at such time as tli
affairs of the Canadian Custodian are wound up, legislation be intr'
duced for the transfer of the then remaining assets under the titie O
"Poland" to the Government of Poland for the benefit of the for00l
owners or their heirs."

I have the honour to confirm that your letter and the present reply shS,
be regarded as placing on record the understandings of the Canadian GoVerr,
ment and the Polish Government concerning this matter.

Accept, Sir, the assurances of my highest consideration.

MARIAN YKR7ZM
The Honourable Mitchell Sharp,
Secretary of State for
External Affairs of Canada.


